

1 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2 2nd Session of the 53rd Legislature (2012)

3 SENATE BILL 1166

By: Marlatt

4
5
6 AS INTRODUCED

7 An Act relating to county records; amending 19 O.S.
8 2011, Section 244, which relates to duties of the
9 county clerk; updating statutory language; and
10 declaring an emergency.

11
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

13 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 19 O.S. 2011, Section 244, is
14 amended to read as follows:

15 Section 244. It shall be the duty of the county clerk to:

16 ~~First.—To record~~ 1. Record in a book to be provided for that
17 purpose, all proceedings of the board ~~of county commissioners;~~

18 ~~Second.—To make~~ 2. Make regular entries of their resolutions
19 and decisions in all questions concerning the raising of money ~~;~~

20 ~~Third.—To record~~ 3. Record the vote of each commissioner, on
21 any question submitted to the board, if required by any member
22 thereof, and not otherwise ~~;~~

23 ~~Fourth.—To attest~~ 4. Attest all orders issued by the board
24 and signed by the chairman thereof for the payment of monies ~~;~~ and

1 ~~Fifth. To preserve~~ 5. Preserve and file all accounts acted
2 upon by the board, with their action thereon. ~~And he~~ The county
3 clerk shall perform such special duties as are required ~~of him~~ by
4 law.

5 SECTION 2. It being immediately necessary for the preservation
6 of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is hereby
7 declared to exist, by reason whereof this act shall take effect and
8 be in full force from and after its passage and approval.

9
10 53-2-2142 MJM 1/12/2012 11:00:28 AM

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24